Philips{(ChinaYlnvestment Co.,Lid
No0.9,888 Tianlin ,Road,Ming Hang District
Shanghai

China

(1810-1099

Tel:+86-21-24128117
Fax:+86-21-54451520

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCCID: 03M9290002579X Data: August 20,2013

To: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Philips(China}lnvestment Co.,Ltd.
Declare that the reasons for this Class Class Il Permissive Change are as below:

1. L2inductor change from 4.7mH to 5mH.

2. C14 Y-cap change from 2.2nf to 4.7nF.

3. Add a new capacitor C18.

4. Package of R2,R3,R4, R6,R7,R8 change from 0805 to 0603.

5. Lamp housing partly potted.

6. Layout of LED board changed: Distance from connection pin to foil on bottom
side is enlarged.

Please refer to below form for detailed information:

ltem Key Components Deviation Remark
before after
L2 4, 7mH 5.0mH Change the inductance
Ci4 2.2nF 4.7nF Change the capacitance
C18 N/A CER1 1206 NPO Add one capacitor
1KV 150P PM5 R
R2,R3,R4, R6,R7,R8 0805 0603 Package change
Lamp housing Non-potting | Partly potting improve thermal
performance
Thank you,
Sincerely,

Wéﬁm (signature)

Duncan Li/Compliance Engineer
Philips{China)Investment Co.,Ltd.
Tel:+86-21-24128117
Fax:+86-21-54451520






